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MDE 2500 Broening Highway @ Baltimore Maryland 21224
(410) 631- 3000 @ 1- 800 -633-6101 @ hitp.// www. mde state md. us

Parris N. Glendening Jane T. Nishida
Governor Secretary
October 13, 1998
Claudia Craig

License Renewal Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Re: ( alvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant license renev .|
Dear Ms. Craig:

The Maryland Department of the Environment is the agency responsible for issuance of an
NPDES discharge permit to the above mentioned facility (State Discharge Permit 92-DP-
0187). This permit was issued on 06/16/1994 and is scheduled for renewal on 06/15/1999.

At this time the permittee is in compliance with all conditions of the permit.

While there are no major issues likely to block the re-issuance of this permit, it may be
included in development and implementation of Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs). The
EPA is also promulgating new regulations for cooling water intake structures. Either of these
pending developments may affect the renewal of this facility's discharge permit, requiring new
limitations, but they should not prevent re-issuance.

If you have additiona! questions regarding this discharge permit, please give me a cali at
(410) 631-3323.
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Sincerely, 1) e
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Edwal Stone, Chief
Industrial Discharge Permits Division
Water Management Administration
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cc:  Dave Lyons
Richard McClean - DNR (Power Plant Assessment Division)
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